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Message

From: Alice Perkins GRO i

on behalfof i GRO i
Sent: 16/05/2013 08:17:58

To: Paula Vennells! GRO

cC: Jorja Prestoni GRO ;

Subject: Re: Updates '

Fine, thanks. I am now unexpectedly freer this afternoon.
Sso if someone let's me know when you are able to talk I'11 try and fit round that.

————— original Message_----- )
From: Paula Vennells ! GRO i
sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 07:48 AM

To: Alice Perkins

Subject: Updates

Hi Alice, lovely day!

Just to let you know I haven't forgotten Vanquis - I have an approach, which I've sent to Nick and chris.
I should get back to you shortly.

Also re James Arbuthnot - I have asked for an update on our workplan by the end of this week, to make
sure we are in track. (JA is away in committee business, so we are meeting post-Whitsun recess.)

One other issue arose overnight, which I may need to brief you on over the next couple of days, so will
try to get a phone slot.

BW, Paula

sent from my jPad
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then
delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of
the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.
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